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Board of Trustees 2017

Elected June 2016

Mr Richard Craven (Chairman)

Mr Paul Hamilton (Deputy Chairman)
Mr Stan Urwin

Mrs Amanda Gilbertson

Mr Simon Oldham

Co-Opted
Mr Graeme Leigh Mackenzie

The other members of the Board are:

Mr Robert Mangan (Principal)

Mr Gary Patterson (Staff Representative)

Bryn Fredheim (Student Representative — Sept 2016 — Aug 2017)
Anaru Palmer (Student Representative — Sep 2017)

Dr Morehu Ngatoko Rahipere (Kaumatua)
Mr Tamati Tata (Kaumatua)

Mrs Hinewai Taingahue (Kuia)

Mrs Merewhiua Bennett (Kuia)

Ms Lyn Cosgrove (Board Secretary)




Kiwisport Funding 2017

Kiwisport is a Government funding initiative to support student’s participation in
organised sport. In 2017, Tauranga Boys College received $43,683 excluding GST.

This funding was used to support the Sports Co-ordinator and Sports Administrator’s
salaries to develop and maintain effective and efficient relationships and
communication links with all stakeholders of sport at the college:

e To develop, maintain, and oversee a consistent marketing and public relations
programme for all sports.

o To implement mandated sport policies and procedures, and to develop new
policies, practices and procedures as required.

o To maintain and to develop the human resources required to support the school
sports programmes.

e To manage and maintain a budget, to identify the core costs of sport for the
college, and to target, negotiate with and solicit funding from charitable trusts
and other reputable providers of funding.




ZWOORSIqTMMM : TLLE eSueine] ‘peoy uosswe] y99 3d3)j0D shog edueane]

IDONVIIVA 40 SISATYNY
/107 S193Je] |enuuy

uo sunoday



(o]

H

 pue
€L sunay
g19/M1D

Sig/ato
Buiobup

s
QaxXd

odx=

WOUM 0L

paonpuos
SMaIAIaL]
pue spoday

podsy s L'V
QaoH
sjuated
SjULPMS
wes

- Renuns

sispjoyedes
syeudoidde
Him
sBujjesw
Aoy 1R
paujno [ecy

swinloj Aay|
1B paJeniep

sI0Mn ]
sia/4ae

SYIN

HYINYA
o

HYNYM
INS ‘stoinL
Jsyoea )
o4

0dX3a

aoH

awil | /17S/03X3

QOH
03x3
[edioutid

mmu._zommm |suuosiad:

ZuLal
jo puzg

yReuual

ve
€ ‘] suusl

4
RN

L ue ]

Buobug

mEm&mEF

27717 Buaiyoe Jou 1o sl je are oym sAog g 0 1sl| a3Bli0D -
usWa0L0juRs aagIsod
- z7 %17 Buineiyoe 01 XOBJ} UO e oym SAog 9SO} 0} Loy 1887 -
1sloinj ORUSpPEoY
s[euony [eluswipedag .
syeob paystjand ‘meieiuy 1eak — pru b Bumes 18biey 1dag .
Bumes yeob Buipnjou; ‘1eed e sawill & .
Bumainisiug pue Supodey uswedag
sjeAaT juswpiedag

Aretay ot
ug yeam Jad x g Hoddns yiomeloy [00YOS JSYR - SJUSPNLS Buppoddng suepnis

sSIspns
VNOHY % 1dY o} uoddns jefire} pue sayiuep! - 10InL uoddng ouepedy

-foriawinu pue Aoeley| 1o swweiboid Bujuses; pareiBau -

ddogm % DgL yum diysieuped e Ul Sjuspris 1 -
Awiapeoy sopei)

-areudoidde ateym suonusAISIUL
jo obues B Buisn syuepms jo dnoib B uuojuy pue Moel ‘Auspy -
JOW ynm diysseuued .
8loid (WNOHY) Buiasiyoy 10N 3O Msid i
pue “108[0.d (L HY) UOHISURI] PUR UOJUSISY USWSASIYOY
“sdnoiB juBAs|el 0} UOBUNLISSSIP PUB UOND9]I03 Ble( .
-pe1e|duico S! JUSLLISSASSE Ul Sull} 3U} Wolj SjNsal
uspnys Jo Buiiodss Alojepuell jaam g ‘eseqeieQ Sipeld paieulsy .
‘HYWYY owg erep jondup .
218 L1 SIA ‘Buiusal yusied B
‘SIUBPMIS Z1 JA 2 L1 A 10} SNoo) (Auisnpu) sJeeseo ‘Buimaiieiu] B
{epoy Buiyoecy ospeoY
{[OAST BPIM -[00YIS
Aunwiwoo/syusied .
Hels .
sNnoo; Syl J0efjes spodas uswedsq — S,JOH -
S0 OIUSPEDY .
1718/09X3 .
‘upm Auoud e epeuwl e $5900RS pue yuswensiyoe Bugabie; sjeob ayemopy
s|eon
‘uodn pajodal pue painsesw ‘palojie} ‘parojdxe
51 BUIUIES] 249UM SUSPNIS 10} JUSWULIOIAUS Ue Sjowoid pue a1eai)

%09 8A0qe
03N

YoSL

aAOgE 10 B
1uBWaABIYOR
VION

g [ons

%58

SAOQR 4O 1B
1USLIBABILIOR
VY3ION

Z 1oA9T]

%06

SAOCE 10 jB
JUBLIBABIUOE
LoesawinN

I 1eAan

%56

SAOQE 10 Je
JUBLIBABIYOR
foeaann

1 [BA97

%08
8ACQE 10 1B
juswenaloe
vION

L jera

vION W sAoq hmc UBWASIYOE vS _m>o_ ay} mm_m._ oL .Emms. w:m,_Em>mEo< o_Em_umo< Gz_zme.m._ ._.zm_DD._.w

‘|8A®} YorSs 1B UoY00

sjoym ay} jo aanjold B

sn anlb Asy ] 'sousyels

poseg-jjoy aie asaujl,

%45 - 1102

%885 - 2102

%8S - €102

%L Ve - 7102

%918 - §10T

%965 - 8102

%82y — L10T

isajey ssed I

%169 - €102

%G°68 - #1102

%659 - 5102

%9°6L-9102

%g'G9 — L102

sajeY SSed € [oA9T]

%S €L - ELOC

%8 YL -¥i0e

%808 - 5102

%E'8L 9102

%988 — L1038

sojBY SSed g [9A97]

%e8 - £10C

%e 06 - ¥108

%6706 - G102

%188 - 9108

%6'88 ~ L102

>om‘_mE:z L [BAS

%e6 - €108

%216 - ¥10¢C

%S¥6 - §L0C

%006 - 8108

%0°88 — LLOT

Koy 1 j@neT]

%6'€L - €102

%8 LL-¥L0C

%g 08 - G102

%L'8L - 8102

%8 YyL—L102
:5a)el SSBd L |99

_. 3 .—.m_Gm<.r




Nof/a1o

a9/ INS

slayoes |
wo4 Ag
pajustus|dwi]
MO

SHEUM,, UO
uonoe A3y

oyeissed |
19A37 Y3ON

HYNYH

URUpY
/Buperen
BJEQ SNS
FELET
s|es
dn-moyjof
ayeuw

0y uoddng
uipy
syeo yd
10} 31500

Heis
/ HYINYA

=ptoyalio]

e

aoH
Helg

BujobuQ

BuobuQ

Zuus]

IRINCIR

$O0UB}QOXS J0 JBCLUNU B} 3SBY -
sdiysrejoyos jo Jequinu oy} sstes oy dnoin pjoy -
SUSPMS 2)BIS[E20Y

Buipyng diysuoneey -
Buiyoro) olwepedy .
SISYOBa ] WO

sieyoea]_ | [@neT 10} [eob ayes ssed %08 .

HYINY] Olul pepndul supaio pajewnsy -

VNOHY ® 14y uo snoojino Buyoje -
iayoea] signg

— ¢ wie ] jo BuuiBaq sl wio4 Ui suo 1se7 -spodal yBnoiyy syuared
puE sjUpMIS 0} UaAlB UogRULIoM 8je(] O} SYpaLD porepdn g2 WieL -

uSIA awioy - ysu yBIH (i
Aue)equusiy yels

JUBORIUBIS/IO)T UM MBIAISILY *SloY |20 suoyd - 4SNPy (
ueap/ioIn}

YUM MBIALSILS PUB SWIOY {[BO SUCYd/eNs| B 9AI8031 - ISU BUldpIoq {1

:sauoBayeo Bumojio} syl ol {8y sAoq ¥Su IV .
feieyey toyoeay -
aseqeled sypeL pelRuIRsSg .




*SJUBILIBSIOPUS S0UBJ[S0XT U PUIHaq UlBLal NG Sjens}

& 12 S|00LDS /-p apoaq L1 8A0q UBL Sjuswasiopus e slowl Apuediubls uieh 0} BNUJUCS S JUSLLISSIOPUS JLIS)Y B 812J8Ua5 BINOM ‘80URIROX3 18 SEPSID 02 PUB e 12 supelo gg “Be "anoge

10 [8A8] BU} [& I0W IO SYPeIO 0§ SASIYOR JSnw ABU) ‘PeSIOPUS SIROYILISD [N} Jj8U) SABY O} JUSPMIS B 107 "SSaMO/

d OjwopESE JO JUSWAINSESW B 8l SUSLESIOpUS - SIUSISSIOPUT 3oUdj[83XT
“SjUBpIS £ 8ok AQ 2] PUR ‘SIUSPRS Z| fesA Ag pauleb siam SAIUSEIOU0S SUIN -spalgns

|1 ssoi0e spleme pauieb syuepnis /| “/10g Ul suojeuiexs dIysie|oyos [euoieu Su Ul PRAsIyoR sepesf Bupuesing, z snid-diusteoyos, ¥2 8yl Jo pnoid 8q ued afsjog auy - dysieoyos

"lie1oA0 ‘SA0T UWIOLSdING 0} SANUAUOD

OgL 2102 Ul 30 paureb osfe oym SAoq 1 JE9A 9g @Y} JUNCOOE Ojul (B} JoU S0P Y Rpueoyiubis peddoip sey (sjuspnis 20 1) an Buured syuepnis gl JB3A o 9Bl ssed ayj - souenul AySIOAIUN
‘puelesz MmN Ul SgL feaA fe Yim Jed e uo aq o} )oeq paddoip sey ainby 2102 sYL “(%9°28) elel JUSLIAASIYOR € [9AST] SUoISIY U pansiLDE SE1 JBaA S,9102 Sl ‘WOU0D B SY - € [9AST VION
‘salnseaw 1oyio jie ancqe ApueoyiuBls sus pue afiefod shog ebueine] 10} ybiy ou0ISIY UB S| g [enaT] 1B sourioped JUSPNIS gl 1BSA LL02 - 2 [9AST] VAON

“A|[EUCIIRU PUE [00Y0S @Y} UIYHM U0 SB1BX JUSWIaASIYOE ybiy ajelSUOWaP 8q 0] S8NURU0D uoneoienb Aoessy L [aAeT - Aoriswnp B Aoelsi] | [ersT

-Aunad sy J0 1984 ayj ueyl 1eyBly ARUSBSISUOD SUBLLAL | [BAST B JUBWIaAaiOe .sA0q 4nQ -sasod Aiea @g 0} SBNURUOD | [3AsT I8 souewiopad Juspms InQ - | [eAS7 YION

%9°G
910c

%6Vve
%3 9¢
%1 8%
%0°6€
%C TS
%9 LY
%0°8%
%8cy

An

%09 %8y
jobiey an

‘uimad {od 11 AINp JO SE SJUSPNIS SU} JO jjB UO paseq ale SOISiE)S paseq |joY

%5'9
£ [ono]

Y%SL

webie)

%6728
%589
%9°0L
%0709
%S89
%609
%849
%E 598
€ PAsT

%G
910¢

%0EL
%Ev6
%0788
%9'8L
%S 18
%9°GL
%GGL
%988
Z 1oAsT

ISIUSWIWOD
%818 %S0t %SCL
Z 18Aay 9102 I @37
suBWeslopug 29uUs]93Xg VION
%0'89 sAog UoB IV
%G 8G uoe OgL
%9°18 sjooyos shog £ — ¥ diwad — sAog ZN
%8l L — ¥ 9jpaq —shog ZN
%t 9L sjooyog shog ul shog ZN
%8°83 shog ZN
%EEL obelany ZN
%8 VL abejjon ,shog efueine)
L [PAsT

suosiieduio) psseq [joy : 2102
*** PANURUOD JUIUBAIIYDY DIWRBPRIY —~ Suiuieajuepnmis - 1L

BupueisinO | Buipnjoul sdiyselouos 12 — 9102

BulpuelsinQ g Supnjou sAIUSsBOYOS 92 — L1028

diustejoyes

%988 9102 %06 %588 Aoriswinp | 19A97

%206 : 9102 %G6 %88 Aoriey | 19AS]
webie)

%08 %388 %08 %8 YL

biel 2 1eas biel 1 1BAST

1SynseY L1102

‘sosiEls Areujuiaid auy) JaA0 SSBSIOU UB MOUS AjjeoidAl zeak ey 10} SOSIES [BUI

“VOZN ol Arenigad ul 8jgR(leAe apewl soisiess pased oY Areuwyjaid asn podai siyy 1o} pasn synsaiayl @GN

JUSWIBASIYDY JlWRpedy — Mcm:\_.ﬂv:— juepnis - L°L u.—nw_ OH—WM—



H

g
-y una] jo Bujuuibag awi w0 Ul suo 1se7] "syodes ybnoay; syuesed “1on8| Yyora
Luel | pue sjuspmis o) usalb uofeluol) 9)2Qg 0} SUPSID palepdn g2 Wil 12 JOY00 Jjoym “Ajleuoneu
L unsy usiA awoy - ysu ybiy o} jo aimpold sfhog Hoep uely
Apureyssquisi esnenb Aoyl | JoUSQ I N ‘UOSHECWOD
, yeis ueoubBisaoin yum  melaselul ‘swoy jieo suoyd - st wnipsin ‘SONSHEIS PesSEd [eUonEU LRyl
HNS'SIL uesp/lon} -fjloy ale asay, iepneq 3N R 2 18Ae]
YUM MBISU] PUB SWOY (B0 suoudiens] B anedal - MSU Sulusplog %1€ - 8102
:sal106e1e0 Buimorjo) sy} ol jef SA0G XSU IV %93 - ¥102 -
HINS'SIL jeusey Joyoea] - %L'LE - §108
jsuuosad oseqele( Sipaid pejeuwnss - (peseq fioy) %8'EY - 9102
NYIUSLL sBuysuq yeis 290In0$51 s 2/11 Buiaemyoe Jou Jo st 18 a1 oym SA0q Jo 1S} 81={|00 %09 %e 98— LT
1B paianljep SYSIA BWIOH | JoIN|‘SIL L7 Buinsyyoe anA0ge 4o B AN an
suogonysyy 0] Mo®l} UC afe oum SAOQ 9SOU} 0} SWOY SIS USWadIoueY aAllscd ' %6Y - £102
suapnis LoBN epind pue poddns o) S|gelfeAy %L°19 - ¥108
Joddns cue] :S10)N | QHUIPEDY %E vy - §10C
psuoloe Jeis a0y %G/ GN0qETI0 %6l - 9402
uopuaniaul | JO/RLIY/SNS Z uuel weloid 1B JusueAsiyor %585 — L102S
pue siain]. Aq (14V) UOIISUBI] pUE LORUSIOY ‘JUSILIBABIUOY SUL Ul JUSWSAJOAL] - VION € 19AaT sojey ssed £ 19n8T
Pajelioa SISy TSI *pa1eIdLUoD St JUBWISSISSE %9°/S ~ €102
poddns uo z | syl swn sy wou synsas Jusprys jo Buodas AiojepuBll Saem om ], %565 - ¥102
P—— o3 | uus] jo pug “v3oN Buiop shog o} ssesboid eubls o} - %8'SL - St02
st XaNiLs . SI8y0BS] WO} J0f 8SeqeIR( SHPaID Pejewnsy sy} WOl SInolllid %08 SAOQE 10 %6'89 - 9102
S | Aqajoy-uoshid aw) L uisl "HYINW Ol Ejep Jo induj 1B JUSLUDASIYOR %Ey6 — L102
wia) 03XA | o Aqg peiurd /enusp 03axX3 ‘Z1% 11 SIA 10 Buiuaag Buiyoro) SILISPRIY VION 2 18re sajey SSed 2 1991
L us L ‘sjuapmIs 2L IA B 11 %869 - €102
1A 10} JOUISILLIO) UIIM MBIAISIU] POSSNoo) seere) pue Bumes-reon {9%06 @noqe %E'LL - 108
{opop Buiyoeo) SIWBpPEIY J[SAST SpIM-{CoYIS Jo 1e {peseq %618 - 5102
goUasajU0s pue fuBuUEM I8 SouBpUSHE |01} JUSWBABIYOR %508 - 9102
{(paanbai fe paunbai se poddns (1d) BujuresT {BUOISS80id SPINGIH AoeiswInN %9 L8 — /102
se Buiyoeod ‘N Jels pue OIXI 118 “D0H 18 PIEmIO)padipoeqpas) senfey I [8as Aoerswny I [@A37
sseooud | mopeys pue Kinbuy se Buiyoes | %G8 - 102
jesierddy | suoneasssqo Suiyoeod Mmopeys %8°18- 7102
ut umamm>%u - Lomm;wmmc d4/a4 %G6 BA0qE %E'16 - SL0T
- mc_._%mm% Soaonon 10 10} SN0} Td O8L 10 1e (peseq %38 - 9102
pue jeoB “Bujyoes | sAoayT Jo j2of apim 1ooyos oty o) Bupul {lo1) Juswansiyoe %918 — £1.02
SpiIM [00UDS siopEn0e; -Aunqeded Aoriay | [9A9T] Koesoyr | 19887
mmx dopaep o1 (181} sleyoea] [ooyog Ul apisbuofe siom pue yoddns %G8 - €102
JBULIO} Wl pea; (]gv) Siepee] [ooyog ssosoy (100) Bulures Jo Aunwwod %G'S8 - ¥10C
yoddng [e} *abayj00) shog eburine %169 - §10C
pejusLuadiul 49 INH 12 uoneuliojsuel) feoibofepad Bulpes)| ele oym sispes) dojansp 01 908 9AOQE JO °,1°89 - 8102
s [epow skep ‘NOP 2102 -£Bobepad [euoljE|a: pue aaisuodsel Aj[RIn}n paque pue dojsnep 1B JUSWSABIYoR %g 86— L1023
/03X3/.04d d 2102 091 | d 4o saul ‘03%x3 noybnonyl | ‘uoddns ‘pes) o) :ABobepad jeuoneey pue snsuodsay Alpaning YION } {eaen :sajel ssed 1 [9A8

1I0BY\ SY SS800nS [RUOYEINPT BulAofug LIOBY - UOISIA BIDIH BM

T[5BHv.L Skog UOE 10 JUSWBAGIYOY JIWSPEdY - DNINHYITLNIAANLS - ¢'F 13DUVLLI0C




0IX3
/SiL

0ax3
/SIL

118
ISLUNYIN

o3axa
log

23X3'sld

“pauLIoy)
ABajens
‘pejjoiud

sAog LoB pue

pajuswaidis
swweiboid

pateoojje
MaIABL

/ ¥oeqpasy
pue 8w},

‘apew ssaiboid
pue paysiduico
Syse}

U0 SNV

o} Bupodey

soualladxe
|lqenEA
SiNo20
Auouwtsis)
paonpoud

SI toejsmaul
[IUMUHOM
papuaje

1am st Buiueag

AEM
S1s02
asuuweifiold

ssAReul
puny

0} @24nosal
Bupelado
0} SS800Y
Buusyesn
VAN
$821N0$8.
auw,

uwpy

dnies

0} SQHL
EnjEwWney
~BYOY
auw).
uipy

/ Bunsen
2ep SNS
/ @nusp
sjjeo dn
-MOj|0} e
0} yoddng
uupy
s|jeo

ud 10} 1500

SiL'did

SiL'gN

SIL'NYIN

HNa

SiL

dna
HNa'siL

SIL'HIH
SLL
‘HIHHNA
Hna

guusl

£102 woy
anuRuUon

puusl

‘suogoe Yum ABsiess B dojansp

pue BiibEURY 09 8] OW INUONY 0 NBUBYA L UM InY ABeyens B areniy)
-swwesBoid Buipeal asield ydwoid ‘esned wsweduy

oy 09Y 51 pue foeiBN]

a1ep o) sseiboud jo ayepdn JeIS/LTS

-syondo a.nyny pue Buluue(d J9aie0 IN0qE

sfog g1/2} SieaA o} Jussaid o} suonesiuebio Areglel pue siayesds 1senn
W18} yoBe JeosmMaN LoBN Se Bulaelyoy OB 8onpold

sfemuyyed aininy pue (diysiepes)

‘eanyno ‘Bugpods ‘OHUSPEIE) suoendse Jeah aba|oD [euy iUl ‘YION
10 ajqeabpajmous aie Asy) Bulnsue ‘sjuapnis LOBN €LA peiuep] 10UBN
-paqinbas se sjuapnis

uoepy 10 juswoebebus aul yum / ewsBeuey juepmg/suesq poddng
“JRNOUIND-00

g pue Ajeanyno ‘AjRolIapedE JUSWSASILDE JO SPJEPUB]S ybBiy o3 ybnot
sjuepnls 9say} Sleis|eooe 0} sepunuoddo epinoid puB | PuB 0F ‘6
sieaA aul U Sjuspmis uoepy Busiyoe ybiy Auap) "eIO BWEY NY BUIR]
10]JUSYY JUSWIDASIIOY OB

“goUBpUBIR/USWIBASIO.

UOB[y INOQE UIGOUDD Slooyds eui Bupeys sywesed 0y swoy Jeps
‘Buueas Bupjoro JWSpeEIY

pue Buusas podal e souepuspe neueym of Bupeial soUapIAS JBUIED
Bujuueld - 1na] 81.0¢ UolEREg UOBN dU3 JO sde)s100-] au3 ul Buimolod
Bueng spremy eaeBued ni

(o]

(6 1A 01 01 IA LUOJ) NEXEL JO uoneuasald) eniy

) @DUBLLONS

Buiueay ebuesinNEUBYMEYRUM INUOIY O NBUBUM 81

€| pue 116 JBaA Auowsie) nexey nei

-LLLISY YOED JaJie[SMaN LOBI 2 BUIA9IUDY OB 80NP0Id

BuiuaAg sjusied Lo 6 JBSA

enpjiy BY jo sojdiound BuipinB ay} (1IN} 1BYL SUCLISULCD

neueym s1owoid O] OB YUM SUO[OSUUOD INMBMOd Ajjeuonesnpg




L

s)180.ey/S[EQD

ELIETET o) {o0yos 0} MU
109 pue pue S5809NS wswnosoq
sjuewunoop | ebueuep 12 Buiuued - 40 g102 UOIEHEE UOEIN aU} Jo sdaisiood, au; Buimojio [eUOLEONPS $S900NS
BOBIH BY | 8ouepusye OB Bugeia[a00y
J0 Buipue)siapun 104 S1509 8102/L102 Ueld JOJUBI JUSLISABILOY UOBY 988 - AUOWRIS) NeXeY Nep Buoueape - eniiH
aoH pue abpajmou asesjal Ul SjusWnoop eyjob
118 isiEaln isyoeat Hna/sia 8102 Aosiuyn Asy | uipuegsiepun
03X3 -sease snooj pue sejdioud Bupind ‘uoIsiA 10 afipajmoLy pue
104 JuswaAdlyoR {Buyoeod slvg - enpiH B 0} DFL 18 JUSWBASIYOY HOBJ S8IUBAPY O} SUOHOE pue seiberens Aaxy ubyy pug abpsimouy
Ut syusaacidu mopeys | TO/NVIN/SIQ 8102 Suipueisiepun swWiog

pue sAsnins pues “enpiy | ue doeasp of

/@010A/ YOBGPS9) | UONBAISSYD By UO EIS OFL PBYRUSP! UUm LoISSeS Td B JeAep O} ssiledxs pue poddng 100

juspnis Jayoesy) Bleq vady
‘pan1esqo S8YoB09 SUOIBSIBAUCD 11O 3010A
soyoeid Buyoesy | 40} j0BIMOD fuiyoeo mopeys JuUepms
ur syius “eoeid ~UON SUOHBAISSQO JaUoea | ABoBepad Aaning
u1 Buiyoeoo wrea) Bumoeo) |ipisdn | [euonejed pue swebebug
mopeys | esuaisuog snsucdsay | suoieAesgO
QOH | pue suoieAiasgo pue Ajresnying ey
118 Jayoee] | ebueuep iR Jresieiddy dojensp 9 riyoBuoy
oaX3 M3l | souepusye pue Aunbuy Buiyoes) “1d {ooyog ‘Buiyoes] sAnoayy - [EOD SpM-O0UOS O} Bupgul pue pyoddns aswueibold
109 | pue fenns Jeis 10} Sia 810z | ‘Bulyoroy mopeys pue suojeAlesqo uosse| ybnoiy (dgyl) Abobepead [euopeey ‘pE8| 01 Bujures
patsayep 1d | S1809S,adlL pue (40) sasuodsey Aeinyng uoddns pue pesi [ 1708 Uim wWesl Bujyoeon JELIOISS8]04d
uelq 01faens Bures jo Ayunwuio) 993 8102
palaaeq mainay - pue G108

‘BuiAsiyoe 10U Jo Msu T8, pue ssaiboid suopusAal

pasoAlRp 9sInog JO Sayjilue) PUE SJUSPNIS WIO 0} BIEP (O 85N pauys) - j[opojy Buiyoeog oluISpEdY pue sjebire}

-forsswiny pue Aoelayy Jo} swweiboid Bujures] paieiBeiu) Bupies -

IBWIOYQ 101 Yum asinoo diysiauped Ul pajoius sfoq - Awepeoy sapell BujzAjeuy -

ybnoy} pemojjos sAoq Buipueisispun

pue soe|d 10 suopeAdsSE pUB SPesU Bl 198l 0} SBSIN0D € [3AST] PUB g 19AST JO uswdojenad pue

Ul SUoUSAlaj] Awepesy ybnoay) ‘siepinaid Buneidisiuj -

syl yum A Be siefiie} y3ON issw o1 seunyoddo epinoid pue ai0jdxy Bugejen -

Sitel 041 e Ayoedes sapunyoddo Buures| mau JUeaslal pue Sasinod V30N aje(diuos 0} 8Aes| Apnis 0gaL

/g pue ssjredxe voddng jusweasiyoy g1 12 Ayoedeo
‘siipis Aorsey jusiuaasiyoe uoddns 0} soejd Ui Ind SUORUSAIBI foetey erep | Auoedeo pue
ejep pasealou] £1- 17 18 suepnis poepy Jo dnosb ssu je poddns pue el ‘Anuspy dojensp 01 Apgeden
19 sloin], ejep
sid ‘paie|jo0 pue swil/3 /S,Q0H JOW yum diysiauyed - 03lold (1dY) uoysuel] pue uogualay syebrel vaON Burdojanag
paygusp! shog Buineiyoy Bfep Y3ON

Paansespy

1559601 MOH

ON/I00U2S

' seoanesey

/1S/03X3

‘2IgiIsucdsay’:

Buiobup

- auesaUy

qusWBAdIOY Wwoly Joddns yum Aypqede) Aoeleyt BiEQ dojeasp 0} anuguoy)

N , T suonsy , ;

1994V 12107

MINLEJ 3)3 DY — SARIU] Eww._::z Y} Ul JUSWSAJOAU} m,mmm__OO ay} Aq papInb aq 0} SBAlEIHU| o_m_oma.w..: PaNuUpUod g'L  JUSWDASIYIY _._,om,c,,,_ mcwoc,m\,,mu(




abaj0D
shog ebueine} e sssoons uoep Buposjel ynsal
Buipuessino ue - sAog snjd 091 C} PB[qNOpP SIsuUIM
pleme J0 loqunu oy} Jeef SHjl IUSWSASIYOE
puB 80UB[|8OXS elelgaleD O} NEBUBYAL WO 10310M
panseo UM pajussald siam ‘sejenpeib gl JesA syl
"s[ens] |[e 1e sseoons pue Jusweasiyoe Buipueisino
pabpajmowyoe Bulusss sy p WLie) Ul 9Je| PaISAIRD
sem emebuey nl - Buusaz spiemy HOBRW dYL
eyebues 081 o) pue Auspl ‘aunyno Buidiojuial
u1 18ns) Buoss e pue WbIUBIY jooyos B st Auocwalal
nexed NBR QUL "SSS00NS  pue  juswsAsiyoe
uoepy  swbyubly  lensismeu  Odl@UOEN
ayl -uoejy pue aPsjop) ey} 0} onfea ppe Ol
SBNURUOD BUN(g 8i8d - JOJUSH JUSWISASIUOY WOBN

‘SuSpnIs
Jayio Hoddns o7 Ayunpioddo ey) pejewasdde shoq
joweg Buipusiie siequinu Buons UuMm [ySSa3oNs
oq o} peacid Syl CHEIS Imuory AQ paisaljep
slom dy pue Yo Bunospyel sjuspms UOBY 01
Buliereo suondo Joyung ‘g Pue g SWIS] Ui sjuspnis
e o o|geeae apew sem Bupoinl SSS dUL

‘sewwe boid Bujpeas
ay) ul Panjoaul aq 0} pejebie esouyl 10} S|eAs|
Buipeal pascidl Ul peynsal eney (ajueg Buiires
| Buipeay J1ead ; 90} 0} 80) / asEid ‘dwoid
‘asned) /102 Ul paiuawaidu sanienul Aoriey oyl

JUBWBABIYOR YAON N0 Ui palas|jal sl Yolym
speau juepnis o} Buipuodsal Uy sousielp ueoyubis
B OpeWl OS(E 9ABY I10jN] OJIWOpRIY gl JBOA
pue “IoIn | JUSWaAsIyOY ‘lojusiy JUsWBABIUOY HOBN
sy -uonusaaiul Ales 10} SJUSPMNIS MSU 1B OB puR
fnuepl 0} O pemojle seu i “weisAs Bupioe Bep
Ngl eAl0aye ue jo Juswdoasp dyl Ul [BlusLUrlsul
ag 0] senunuod plejo oonig [ediould Uelsissy

-Bulules| jeuoissajoid au) tenlfep 0] S1ayoea L
joouyss W yum Apsop Buppom eie S1YOES]
jo0yos ssoxy Bumes jo Aunuwio) Binsuiusd
eBuBINE] OU Ul JUsWweAoAu] St yBnouy ABobepad
[euonejeY  pue  sseusnsuodsay  Ajeanynd
Buidojeasp uo iom 0} senuguoo ebsjod eyl

“jre)s pue neusym Ad
Buiuens sy} jo yoddns pue anjea ayj s8jeisucwsp
pue sieak snopasd uey Jeyby Apueoyiubis
aiam siequiny "awoy Buioriuod Jo sseooid palehe|
-JJNW 8U} O} []BM DBYIQLIU0D JelS [njssaoons Ayby
aom Bueag siusied Hoep 6 jesp  pue ‘Buuang
ebueefuneurymesBUAL  INUOIY & JBBA 94yl
‘neueym pue sjusied 10} Buiusas -sAfEULIO puE
|NjSS900NS 8¢ 0} SNUPLOD SMBIAIBIU] J80Ba L JUSIEd
pesinai pue Buiyoeod oWLIapBIY ayl

-so|dwexs 981y} aie payddy solfBwWayIBN 27 PuB
[eonoBId SAIPMS [e100S 21 ‘uoponisuo) R Bulping
€7 - PONUUOD SBY jO0YDS JOIUSS By} Ul Win|nowing
sAIsuodsel pue JUeAS[l 810w © jo juswdojensp oyt

(1) AaspweyD -

(1) euresq -

1/ 102 w sdiysiejoyos

2 peureb uoep Sjou easod  Jayioue  UQ
B %S08

JO ynsal gLz ey uo uswoanoidul UB SBM %9°18
Aoeiswinp | [@AsT] 8y} JeAamoy ‘reak snownaid syl
UBLYL JoMO] SBM %9718 JO 3nsal Aoele | [eAeT] oy
"SInsal g 107 UBLY JOMO] alom ABl) Janemoy ‘synsal
LoBW ZN 10 pesye 8g 0} anujuod (%z92) souenugy
Ausionun pue (%5°8S) £ 1987 (%e'83) | 1BAeT

‘LOB SB $S900NS [EUONEONPS
Bunelyo® MOBJN UO PassSnoo) sjoe epessqysp -jo
aBUel 1SEA B 0] PSINgUE 94 ued ynsel o{buis siuL

%€ J0 ynsal shog LUOBN ZN +

o9/ jO ynsai1 shog ZN -

%,9°8g Jo ynsal skog Ogl. -

'swiopied ino ynsal

sy} 'z |ereT YION Buiuiene sfoq LOBI 40 %E°V6
10 awoono ue yum ‘ybiy oucisiy B pepiodsl abefj0D
SARog eBuEINE ]| 8 JUSUISASIYDR LIOBI Sioum

2 |eneT Te sem {nsal 2]qEI0U 1SOW By "SYNS8L L1L0Z
N0 yum punciB meu Xeslq 0} 0} SeNURUCD sBajon
shog ebueine| 18 SS200NS PUE JUSLIBASIUDE UOBIN

— sjinsey VION

SJUPN]S LIOBW JO JUIWIBASIYDY DIWBPRIY - Suwreauepmis- 'L 1 YOdIY



tog
NV

sid

siequiny

Vv3ON

U us
wanaiyoy
oIBPEOY

Moegpasad
juaied
dnoin

au uim
abebus
1Ry} [o0YoS
ayrul

JO JUSLUBASIYOR JO [8AS] DU} @sjed O] (IFOHVL

pa1e|duioo
uswdojansg
[euOISSalald

1800
Buibessep
et

MO

HNM

slony
OILLBPEDY
NVZ

BN} SIN
odLie
aouapadxs
2iyised
yim
Isquisw
ges ~-Miv
Jon
efyised

NY3L

“JOAG] [oBD JE 110400 BjoyM 8Y1 JO a4njoid B sn anb Asy
‘SaspE}S paseg-jjoy ale 859U}

8sIN0Q YION S4minD oyised -
Wb JUSWBAGOY BYISES -
uiojiun jooyos jo wed se ebeye) ey, ajelodiooy .

sjuepnis exyised
JO JUBWIBASIYOR soUBAPE 0} ADSIRAS SUIING 0} UBld UOHEINPT Byllised & aiedaid

Ny jusJed exised / sbuiuana
podas - sjuane Buiwosdn juepodl Noge SLWoY 10BIUA0 O} JBUoES] W0 .
: sIayoea | ULo

Jawiredap 104 UBSLU SiY} SBO0D [eUM PUB SSBUSIEME Buisies
‘pale j08lqnsauswedap Ul SAQY BijiSEd Saiuspl eyl JUBWINOoP BI1BYS .
aul
uoposyjal - ,SAog AW MOW | Op {[@Mm MOY, UO SNo0} Buyeng Buneaw yeis N
WYY Uo uonng Apoiuule Buisn expised uo snaoj Ino Bunoje ) .
Jeyoea] 109[ang

shoq exyised
DUE || SIBSA LM SUB|d Uoneonp3 Buisn Bujyoeo) JjWepedY £ /2 wiey . -
210j8q UBY} Ja)30q aq 0} pasu oy} Buissans shoq Bjised yum sbuneaiy -
loyng exyised

‘sonss| souepusie dn mo|jod .
ss200ns BUILIINO WIB] YOES IO)ajSMmoul
10 (ouoy) Ayunuwiuio) exljised pue spused 0} UOHEDIUMUWOD aA0IdW] .
SwigIsAs joouds

108 |uUi BAoALY .
syuy Agunwiwoo ysiaeisy . -
“J0oyos Jepim DU} J0 danoadsied
e 105 ueo Asy1 os 869jj00 8y} Ul dnolo JoIN L OWIBPRIY BU) O} ubiy -
: oy Byised poddng

_VION | 807

{peseg |jod)
%08 8A0ge
1032 4N

(pesed jloy)
Y%GL

SAOUE 10 1B
HcmEm>®Eo.m
VION € [era]

(peseg {lod)
%08

B8A0QR 10 1B
uawsAsiyoe
YION 2 18re7

2,08 SAOQE 10
1e (paseq [jod)
JUBWSASIYOR
AoelswinN

L [eAs]

°%G6 BAOGE IG
1e {paseq |j0d)
JUBSWSABIYIE
Aoeisin

L 19A97

(paseq fiod)
9,08 BAOQE 10
pi]
JusWaAs|YoR

4

%5729 - €102
%0705 - ¥1.02
%9'8¢ - §10S
%SGy - 91+0¢
%9°LL— L1028
an
%0§ - €102
%499 - 7102
%6°ey - 5108
%818 - 9L0C
%EeGE - L102
sojeYy ssed € [3Aa7]
%119 - €108
%009 - 102
%l V¥ - G+02
%¥°89 - 9102
%08 — L1028

‘sojey SSed T 19A9]

%869 - £102

%8 LL - V108

%2 08 - §L02
%9°€9 - 91.0¢

%05 — L10¢
foelawny 1 [BAd7
%528 - €102
%818 - ¥10€
%€°16 - 5102
%506 - 9102
%009 — LL0C
Koelal | jons
%1'LS - €102
%62y - 7102
%G9 - 5102
%¥°9€ - 91L0¢
%005 — 102
:sajel ssed 1. [PAsT

eleq’ Se!

VHON Ul SA0q &xjIsed

SjuUepNIS BYLISEd JO JUSLIAARIYDY Jlepeoy - DNINHVIT IN3ANLS - €1 139dvL.LI0e




-shog BxISE4 inod Bucwe Auiuspi-jes BuloUBADE B paulle SaAleli mau ale {£102) SHy Bujulopad 2iyised pue
910z Ul paysiqeiss) esiy Bijlised "Hoyod siy) isbuolue jusweasiyoe djey pjnoys ABobepad [euole|ey pue anisuodssy [eimyng Bumoib uo peseq Buutes| guoissajoid Jo
swweboid Bujuies jo AQUNWILLOYD 8U} PUE “JOINL BYIISBJ B 4O jusunuiodde 8y "SNOC) [ENURUOS SPasSU JBU) BaIE UE S| shog ByjISEd N0 JO JUSLISASIYOE JO [9AS] 81} Buisieyq

(8) %529 (8) %0708 (VAR Ns:] W) %L LS £102
(8) %0705 () %L 99 (s1) %0709 1) %672y 102
¥} %982 (9) %82¥ (Q) %L\ (e1) %S9L 5102
() %wS'ay (6) %818 - (81) %89 (¥) %¥'9E 9102
(21) %9°L1 (91) %ese (01) %08 (01) %08 2102
an g BAaT F A=Y g L 18Aa afejog ;shog ebueine]

40Y0H Ul JSqUINN
“SUC[ENION]) [BRUUE OFBUWIBIP Ul JNS8) UBO 8ZIS HOYOO [BWS USIWOD
%09 %L19°LE YaGL %E’GE %08 %08 %08 %605

" yebaelL an 1bie} £ 18A97] wbrel Z 19nay Wby 1 ens7
isynsay 2102

SJUIPNIS BYISEJ JO JUSLUBAIIYDY JIWRPEDY - Swuaeaquepms - £°1 (JHNOJ4TY



11

50
wiweibold
fenpiapul
10 ManaY

Uit0}

oeqpsed
waleq

wia]
10 @AM
9 isiy uo
yorgpesy

uspnis

JO [ono] oy} 8sjed 0L LLFDHVL

SINOH
apv
1eyoea

yoddng
3ply

1eyoeal’

smeiAlalu]
pue SysIA

nis
Hvd
dls

HY4/dis
swabeuep

1o0UY0s

Hy4/dis
sI0n ]
souepIng

IBBA IV

L uus)

ek
snoineid
jo
uay

-susiBAH [BUOSIad / Bulysem /Bupood

Buipniou; sjuepn | Spasy [eoads (e o} swweiBold SIS 8y ay1 Buidoeasp enuguog
-papoddns

- sassepo uondo weansurew ut syediopied pue pusle SiUapns J0IUSS spas [eloads
Busures| poddns o} 3jqejieAR Sie SSpIY J8Ldes ]

ajgeIeAE 8B SjUapnisS SpasN {eoads Joy sweiboud sreudoiddy

sjuepnis papuni SHHO
o Joj sue(d BuiyoraY olapEOY 219]dIL0D S18Y0RS | LU0 PUB JEIS SPaSN jeioedg

-sjuaag oidwhjo [e0ads [euoibal pue [eao; Ul aedpnied sjuspris speen [eoads
"[ooyas e jesddy
sJuBGPOOoS Byt Buiuuni 10} Ajjiqisuodsal eARy SJUSPTIS / wewedeq spesy [e10ads
SjUSpNIs PapUN; SHHO I[B 10} g31 Juswajdil pue Un! e1s SpasN jewedsg
-1odpH dousiiom
/ siopuop Ajquiassy / SIOYUON a3ig - [ooyons 18 sanqisuodsas aABRY SIUSPMS
108)21d B Uim dn palosuLiod SJUSPNIS pepuny SHYO 1Y
SSE|7) W04 [EOIHOA B J0 Joquiewl e Buieg
auizebepy [00Uss
slIajio|sSMeN
AlQUISSSE U} SJUSLIBASIYIE JO wswasbpamouoy
wes) 8b9]j00 B uiop
poddns sply teyoes ] Uim Sesse|D uondp) pushy
sesse 1eY0 ypm duwes uo Bulen
(luegpood ‘Aeq op ‘Aeq suods) suopnedios asnoH Ul panjoaul Bueg
SOj|qUasse |00yoS |[e pusyE
. ;)| jo0UDs jo soadse Jepim BuUl JO syadse [je ul yed axe}
o} uepnis auy ebeinoous ‘(yels Ay pue wesedauepnis Aq peyiuapl) sreudosdde aym
dwen g /2 A Ul SJUOPNIS BAJOAU]
L ey 1O SHeam XS 1silf Ul sBuilesiy Jayoes LAuUsIR
qnio SWHYOUNT SUL L SJUSPNIS SAJOAU}
papasu yoddns v/ 1UeAsjal pue swweiboid Buiuies) sy Ajauep;
Buiels jooyas o} Joud sbsjjog skog eBusine] 0} SUSIA dn 189S
sepuaby apIsing -
wepms -
sared -
Jsyoesl WBLND ~
-1 maisu|
JUSPMIS [EAPIAIPUL 8U} L0 $00UOS BURNGUILOD) WOl LOKRLLIoWI Pd rejep teyreb o

foeialt | 188
Aoriawiny 1 {8ne]
pouad 1A §/2 1880 1T

ayeoned
sjps Aunwwog

2 oM Bula
papoddng Suneiyoe
SPIEMO] HIOM
sjuBpNIsS SPeaN
[eloadg JOIUSS Y
JUBWIBASIYOY

soeid u ueld
Buiyoeoo oluspese
SARY SJUSPNIS
spaap [ewoads
papun] SHHO UON
1eah yoes sbugesl
pue sd3i ¢ 1se39|

12 9ABY SJUSps
papuny SHYO IV
fuiuueld

- swweibold
'jooyos

ayy o3 Buibuoleq jo
asues e dojaasp 0}
Ryunwiwon abs|o
a1 4O 3y JepiMm

sy ut (DZN jo g pue
[ [oAST) SuSpNs
spas) [Eoads

j[e njoAU] 01
SSBUBAISHIoU]
abajjo0 3yl

ol WnnoLnd ZN
ayj uo g Io 1 [oAsT
1e Bunelado aie
OyMm SJuepn)s § JBsA
Mau [[e Alinjsseaons
uoIsuen o

oYL
sJouiea] AyuoLd
spooN [e10ads / siouleaT AJLOLId JO JUSWBASIOY JIWSpedY - DNINYVI INZANLS - ¥} 1994v1/102

11
V3ION - %08

SIS
Aunuiwon
R HHOM

10 STROYINSD
- %06

AoerawinN
17 - %09

Aorioy
17 - %04

suspnls
10198 01

JUSWBASIYIY
L2102




uewpedsp sy LIYIM USXdEDOpUN 3q 0}

swiueBoid ensuaixs Ue pajgeUa SBY SIUL Sallljioe] mau oyl uIm ‘auaibAy reuosiad pue Buysem ‘Bupicod Se Uons S|IKS B4 Bujuses| st esinoo souspusdapui Buysiigelsg eyl ul Jusuodwod buoys v
-Jeak XAl 8U} JOAO SI} SPIemo) Bupliom 8. SjUBpNIS JUK0 8L} BUQ [2AST] V30N pessed Apeaije

aABY %08 ISHUM "SIDIS AJUNILIOD PUE HIOM JO SIEOULISY SU) 9ASILOE 0} SACTE 10 SUPSIO OF PIASIOE aABY Wou} 0 jje 1sowre Apns YION BUlop ale oym SJUSpnIs JOIUas SPasN feoads g1 24O
-sapusbe apisino pue usw Bunok sy} ‘'sayiwe} yum padojeasp ale saulleifoid feuonisuely

-pouad Jeak 831U} 0} OM] B JSAO | [0A3T] VEON Buinajyoe spremol Bupiom ale suspms swog

-AUUNLLLLOD SL) Ul PUB [00U0S Te UJog Paseq PajS S a/e [00LOS JoIUss 3L} ul syuepns spes [2wads loj sewwelboid Auep

HUIWDASIYOY

“U116) UOBS PEMBiNal PuB PBUSIJEISS UBld JIWSPEOY UB 8ABY SJUSPNIS spaey [e10eds papunj SHHO UON

‘pajlj pue pspiooal

aJe asayy e|doed yoddns Aousbe apisino pue Apwey ‘yeis afajjod Skog eBueIne ] A9 Ulim WIS) UYoes pamainal pue paysliqelse SuUE|d LOEINP3] FeNPIAIPU] AABY SJUSPMIS Pepuni SHHO I\
:Bujuue|d swweifold

Bujuiow yoeas gnio isepieasdg syl

-afisjjon amue sy 1o} [eaddy Hueq pood [enuue sui uny

‘19jeid £1 oA B UIM A|3S0j0 MIOM

sjuaAs spods feoo] Je 8bsjo au jussaidey

umojuemog 1e dwe) g Jeaj pueny

saply Jeyoes ) Aq pepoddns - sasse|0 uondQ swos

(spods BULLLIMS PUB SOIB[ULY HUBgPood ‘Req Wop) suonnadwo) asnoH
so|guIessyY S,/edioulld PUB UORBISILILPY “8SNnoH

€1 0} 6 SIBSA IO} SIUAPN]S LRSRSUIELU UEM SSBID UL [2OIBA Y

1L POAJOAU] BIE SJUSPNIS SPaaN [eoads 1SO SSausMsnRY]

-Jeaf oyt 10} UEW BUNOA By} JOJUBU jiM OUM 108J81d [00US UNM SSEID Lo ul peoEld

"paysigeIsa gnjo swgyounT

JuapmMs pue AjiUE) Jof Paysiiqe)ss Jexiop 8seD Ao

‘ajdoed fex sy} 19aw 0} pue sA0q By} S1EIUSHO O} abajj00 oy 0} sysir-ead G - paysiioElse dnoso) {euonisues |

S)iSIA [00Y95-31d

sajoushe yoddns pue Ajlwe) Yim 19su Wes | weawsbeuepy Wepnis

"Jayoea] g JEaA SIy pue sjusled S|y JUsprs eyl uim Bupesw Jeis spesN {2reds

:suoRoE BUIMO|[0) 84} 0} PeINgUIe 8q UeD siy) -awieibold uonisues s,258|j00 2y} 4o yibuas sy paybiubiy aney sjuered pue sjooyos Buinguiuod wodl oeqpasd uomisuelj

spaaN [eads / siouiea] AjioLld ~ Sunuwreajuapms - 1 1 NO4IY




o £

“SJUBPMIS £ Jea A AQ LL PUB ‘SIUSPNS g| JesA Aq paurel siam sdiysejoyos aulN s1o9igns
11 SS010% Spieme paueB sjuspms /1 £ 102 ul SUofBUIWEXS diYSIe|oyos [BUOIBU 8U] U} PAASILOR sepeiB Bupueising, g pue dIysiepuos, ve su jo pnoid aq ues sbejjon euy - diysie[oyos

-SjUBWIASIOpUS Ul juswaAcldill U 98§ OS[E pnoys (8sin0o
1ad s)pa0 0 JAGUINU BUT) USWSSESSE BUPNPal SPJBMO} BACW Y “SOUS|I90XT SASIUOR 0} BAIRS 0} SA0Q N0 8HEINDOUS 0} SPOOL O BSJ2 PENURUOS B UBLIAI {im 1nq Bujseeid s SIYL '€ PUB g SjoAT
12 *A[eL0yBY ‘SIUSWISSIOPUS S0US|i9OXT Ul PUIYS] URWS NG ‘S|aAs] |2 B SJ00Uds -7 9(108( Ul SA0] LEY] SJUSLLSSIOPUS 8N 810w ApueoyiuBis Wb 01 SNURLOD 3 - SIUSWISSIOPUT S0US[IRIXT

%6891 %9.LL %ey L %19°G2 928 LC %81'9¢

skog L -y ol08q € 1BAeT] shog /- ¥ 9)08Q 2 1A skog £ -poloeg | ereT
juawssIopus IS SYNSaY L1102

%E0'6  %IE %6501 %SV8 %.9°LL %SCh

shog / -y eoeq € jene] skog /- ¥ 8198 g (oA skog /-y 2l0eq | eAeT]

jusWesIopUy S0US|[RaXT SHNSSYLL0Z

32u3jja0X] JlwRpedY ~ Suluied uwepms 5L (YO 4IY

ey =¢€L0g
2e =902
82 =58108
sdiysiejoyos ke - 9102
oy 1eBIE) 92 = L102
dIHSHVTOHOS
S9SSBJ0
Apunwiion paigelswll], Hes
/L09 sdiysiejoyos BOA NV ' gow% .M%mwomwm\.,m
ATIYANNY 10 JaquInN siojusiy Vs . sesse) Jsljeoads diysie|oyas pue AusiaAiun } |euoREU
: L1028 NOP TesA iy e a3 LB 161190
: Ul SS800NG [elouBUlY uorediwos pue slje JWspEay - dnoio PioD 10 1B S|BAeT ) i
g9 diysiejoyos SMOD 1 101 ) VION [fe %10V - €10¢
g719 1B8A IV suiexe yoow diysse|oyas Bqweldss |y uswesiopus : %L - v108
e " yoeqgpead a0y ERlET e | %Y’y - G102
el Ve uapms ajeielanoy : Buinaiyoe %918 - 9102
S3WOOIN0 11s ws juus) SIUSPNIS BJRIS|SODY EL JBSA | MaiAISIUl 0} JOIN | OIUSPEIY sjuspnis %E6'8 - L108
& una] souafjeoxyg SORILIICY Jo abejusaisd €121 1 V30N
a1e SaWoNQ DO0H g1 L uua] suonuansiul Bupabire; sBunesiy wninoind AOH 3l esesloy] FONITIIOXE
30 %

s : : 19D 1 \eq suijssed

90US[20XT OILUSPESY - DNINHYIT INIANLS. - 6k LIDUVL L102

(istssaolmon. L someseu uosied: | sweieunl Fi
JuBWanaiyoYy Juswesiopusy aousjedxy 2 LIS JO [on9] BY] asiel 0f [ IJHHV.L



¥ poninn

&

14!
UOREONPS JO soueodws - (SBLiuiow Aepuoi) swiueiboid asiy Biyised
aB8j00 AU} LM PayUIl 19pEaT BXiSEd [BO0T *
SeljiuIe} pUB SJUSPIIS BIYISEA UiIM Bupjul] SIOIUS)Y BIUISE] OML »
%L'G - 102
Bujuang sjusied UOB 6 JESAe o428 - 102
Bujtang Juspnig/Ieyoes |/ juaied OB ¢ °4/°9 ~ SL0Z
Bupojuswl oluapese - JOJUSN UOBIN HNG « % Ueul %16 -9102
$asSE}) Wijo4 O} UORIPPE UB Jayoea] wiog findsq ¢ $89| S| SJULPNIS %l 6 — L1108
9po9 j00Yos au} 01 HNINHVYET HO4 1034S3H PPY BYYISE 10} Aoueniy xqlised
. ) BUILIOLL UBWIPOOD) BJA 90UBpUSNE poob plemay 1ebie] Aouenuy’ %e L8 - €102
JUBpN}S @ JBaA »isu 1, Aluspi %198 -~ ¥1L0C
SYISIA BUWIOH - Ja0yJC Aoueri L %06 8] LIL02 - 9%9°68 - 51028
uiesy ‘0 “OAIN “BaKod - UQ X00d ut sjuspnis %t'48 - 910C
fenapel AN e)jised %6728 — 102
S}ISIA BWoY - 30lj0d Jojjebre} aouepuany BYNISEd
dnoug) Aouaby Jey| - dn Mmo[io} BV L aouBpuUInY %49 - ELOS
ot SHSIA SWOH / swioYy sielaT %GL- Y02
BYjised sBunesul ualed ; Buibessaw xsL %t UBU} %i‘8 -~ 5108
—HNM sdn mo[jod ssjussqy 589| st L1.0¢2 %801 - 9108
Bunopapy uj sjuepms %11 ~L102
uoeiy - "YNa . siapuape ysu 1e 1ebiey sueed OB 10} sayey Aoueni) Hoepy
sloquinu feyod juaied S90USSHE U0 dn MOJjO] - SJ8LdRa ] ULIo] 10b1e) Aoueni| %/'G8 - E102
Hot ‘ausgsm ' palsiue Aeme sduj - 4&Is Iiv %/L'€8 - 7108
~NLS - -g19 eleq : steaaljal 104 [0 B - DPIN %.8 N0gE %S°18 - 5108
Buppiew SUSIA BWOH | souepusiy o - . pgess uo Apjeem dn mofjod - MOH 10 1B St OB %928 - 9L0¢
yels Epicliily] 10 sisAeuy 10} yoBie ) %e' 8L~ LL0C
- MOH - Rouenif ‘siedh 18| aul JoUBPUANY :Ajpeonoisiy
Saspuajpe J0Jeuipioad 18n0 YmouB [jo1 au3 0] anp dn MO0} SOUBPUSTIE UM Buioinosal ul 8sessou; Uy y . sojeY aJuUEBpUBlY HoBl
uou Buibessew Apenuuy ‘Spusi} pue ssouaseme 1ejealb 10 AJLUOW JJeIs SU) LHIM.PaIBysS SOusHeIS's layeq 10 C %GV - €102
- 133O 81 - JB00 "19NpLOd JO 8PO2 $]00YDS 8L 0} PAppR BNINHYIT HOH LOAdSTH Jo Bonippy'e %y UBLY} SS9 S| 1 9%0°G - 7108
ouURpUsY aouepusany JUBWIBABIUOE 9sBaloul pue jo0Uos Je Buieg 1102 1oy 19bie) %6 ¥ - GL0Z
To. Buprepn 10 souepiodw; J081Ip 8y} 985 ABY] OS SJUSPNIS JOUSS UM BuijoroD OILUBPEIY" L poaugedxaun %699 - 9102
(jenuue} ~ Iayoes | :swashg jooyos BPIM-10040S %l L— 102
upny « 2Ag wsigns nebrey Aouernuy sajey Aaueni}
(Apepenb) sisAeue sdn mojo) wila ] uonowo.d - Y00gaoE-4 %¥'68 - £L0C
sulniey .>_.v_mm>> - SI8Yoes ] Aquuey uoyowo.ld - 8IS <%, 16 8roge %/.'88 ~¥10¢2
oy - . uuog yow Jed sarey % - sBuilee Jeis Joesiebrel %9°88 - G102
JON nis Buppew HYNVYY - [BHOd 8oUBpusiy SoUBpUSY %418 - 9102
- MBINBI 1800 =18 - MOH suopepadxy - selquessy BPIM-IO0YDS %588 — L1108
10g | ®mepuiel | Subessep ljod - [BHOd JUBIBd - SIONRISMaN jebre) Ajeouoisiy
NVIN Aq uiiay xa] | jooyos - NLS Apeapy 1SSIUBIBMY SSBAIIU] sejel aJuepuapy

20!

saginosay

o

12Ul

JUSLUGBEHUS PUE SOJEl SOUBPUSIE anoidull 0] 11 FOHVI

ewabebuzy / oouEpUSRY - DNINYVITINIANLS

- o'l 139°VL




Si

“MO] 8. sayel fouenyg pue (%-+06) ubiy ARuSISISUOD 818 S8el S0UBPUSHE UBISY
‘sajey Aoueni] pue asuBpuSllY UBISY

“reah ise] 9yl
1810 nmm«&oc_ oS[e aney Salel ASUBNI] %G8 peyoea. Ajuo ouBpudNe weadoing /[0 Ul "Sieak SB[ 8L} 1aA0 "% 16 JO 186.8) In0 payoesl AJUSISISUOD SABY SOJBI 80UBDUSHE Budded / ueadoing
sajey Aouen] pue souepusny eysied / uesdoing °L -

"129A ¥ ISB| DU} 1810 % 10 ADUERMNI] JO 8SBAIOU} LB LISSS SABY S "SIUSPNIS BHIISEJ N0 UIM STID0L JO BSJE UR LRSI ||IS ssoussqe pauejdxaun
Aouenay exyised 9

‘feof auy si s
%06 10 18518} INO "9%5"Z AQ 9OUBPUSIIE U} SSBI08D B PAAISSAD SABL @M /LOZ Ul J0ASMOY “SIBaA aAl} ISE] 8U} JO} YIBUW %G8 8U) PUNCIE POUIRIUIBLL USS( SBY SIUSPNIS LISEd J0) s8]l SOUBpUSHY -
SoUEpUSIY BMUISEd "G

‘8102 Ui SN00j A8y B S SIUL "%2'Z JO LUoRonpal AoUErl] B US8S oABL am S/eak uenas ISe| su} Jan) "%6°0 AQ peseslou; sey Sjuapnis LOBN ysBuowe Aoueniy 2 1.0g uj
AouenJy Hoel v

*9,0°E JOAC AQ panaidul) SBY SoUBpUSNE LOB SIBeA UaASS 1SB| ayyiany ‘Bupuioddesip yoium Jesk s} Jano %44 JO 80uBpUSHE SA0Q LGB JO 8SERI03P Ui USIS 9ABY M L1102 Ul
sougpusny HOBN £

'8 102 Ul snooj Aay B sj Aoueny) Bujonpay "24z°9 10 JUSLUAA0ICW LB LSSS SABL SM SIBSA UDASS ISB| 8U} I8AQ %"} AQ @ouesqe pause|dxaun Jo aSBaloul UB U39S SABY M L102 U]
Kouenu] g

“punoie pusi siyy BUILLINE SNOCY 0 8 10 10} aged Ui Ind Usag aAeY S80Inosel BIIXT 'SWaJSAS Bupjorl) souBpusye no Ue einssasd elixs paoeld sey jjol

joouos auy Jo ymosb pides Jueoal auy) SIEaA XIS ISB| 9Ll J9A0 %G 01 dn JO SJUSLISAOICLI-USSS SARY OM ISIIUA ~ %2 ¥ JO JB8A 1SB] U} JOAD S3UBPUSHE |OCUDS SJ0UM U} 8SBBI0AD UBSS 9ABY oM LL0T U]

SouBpuSIY "L
1120k USASS ISB| 8L} JOAD PUB /1 0Z Ul |O0LIS SJOUM 8L 10§ SUOBAISSGD 83UBpLSRY

yuawadeduy / souepua)ly — Suwaed] Juepnis 9°L M OdIY



TAURANGA BOYS COLLEGE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

School Address:

School Postal Address:

School Phone:
School Email:

Ministry Number:

664 Cameron Rd, Tauranga
664 Cameron Rd, Tauranga
07 5784 029
tbc@tbe.school.nz

121




TAURANGA BOYS COLLEGE

Financial Statements - For the year ended 31 December 2017

Index

Page Statement
1 Statement of Responsibility
2 Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
3 Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity
4 Statement of Financial Position
5 Statement of Cash Flows
6-11 Statement of Accounting Policies

12-19 Notes to the Financial Statements




Tauranga Boys College

Statement of Responsibility

For the year ended 31 December 2017

The Board of Trustees accepts responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements

and the judgements used in these financial statements.

The management (including the principal and others as directed by the Board) accepts responsibility
for establishing and maintaining a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable

assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the school's financial reporting.

It is the opinion of the Board and management that the annual financial statements for the financial year

ended 31 December 2017 fairly reflects the financial position and operations of the school.

The School's 2017 financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board.

Richard Craven

7 _

Sighatlre of Board Chairperson

Robert Mangan

.

;i < =

Signature of ?éipal
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Tauranga Boys College

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Revenue
Government Grants
Locally Raised Funds
Interest Earned
International Students

Expenses

Locally Raised Funds
International Students

Learning Resources
Administration

Finance

Property

Depreciation

Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Amortisation of Intangible Assets
Transport

Net Surplus / (Deficit) for the year
Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses

Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year

2017 2017 2016
Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

2 16,119,360 15,131,694 15,143,185
3 2,175,181 981,786 2,050,189
61,053 65,000 70,315

4 798,322 823,935 690,407
19,153,916 17,002,415 17,954,096

3 1,125,199 56,044 1,009,388
4 361,641 391,773 278,483
5 12,260,899 11,553,479 11,670,569
6 1,440,728 1,401,872 1,408,633
40,660 62,600 10,597

7 3,237,706 3,041,900 3,109,756
8 691,531 690,000 703,139
7,931 - 5,994

14 3,843 10,000 20,759
19,170,138 17,207,668 18,217,318
(16,222) (205,253) (263,222)
(16,222) (205,253) (263,222)

The above Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense should be read

in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Tauranga Boys College

Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
2017 2017 2016
$ $ $
Balance at 1 January 4,843,631 4,486,045 5,106,853
Total comprehensive revenue and expense for the year (16,222) (205,253) (263,222)
Capital Contributions from the Ministry of Education
Contribution - Furniture and Equipment Grant - - -

Equity at 31 December 4,827,409 4,280,792 4,843,631
Retained Earnings 4,827,409 4,280,792 4,843,631
Reserves - - -
Equity at 31 December 4,827,409 4,280,792 4,843,631

The above Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity should be read in conjunction
with the accompanying notes.

BDO

TAURANGA
AUDIT
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Tauranga Boys College

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2017

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable

GST Receivable
Prepayments

Inventories

Investments

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Borrowings - Due in one year

Revenue Received in Advance

Provision for Cyclical Maintenance
Painting Contract Liability - Current Portion
Finance Lease Liability - Current Portion
Funds held in Trust

Funds held on behalf of COL Cluster

Working Capital Surplus/(Deficit)

Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Assets

Non-current Liabilities
Borrowings

Provision for Cyclical Maintenance
Painting Contract Liability

Finance Lease Liability

Net Assets

Equity

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction

with the accompanying notes.

Tauranga Boys College Annual Report and Financial Statements

Notes

11
12

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
23

13
14

16
18
19
20

2017 2017 2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $

1,262,211 401,267 935,998
829,105 1,050,000 710,312
10,945 30,000 24,558
101,814 100,000 93,036
142,730 160,000 163,893
1,390,000 1,400,000 1,350,000
3,736,805 3,141,267 3,277,797
1,176,910 1,350,000 950,964
120,000 20,000 20,000
848,592 600,000 613,767
31,477 40,000 32,680
67,353 67,000 67,353
59,973 70,000 90,864
393,983 300,000 298,963
42,506 4,000 4,185
2,740,794 2,451,000 2,078,776
996,011 690,267 1,199,021
4,514,829 4,420,525 4,421,908
- - 3,843
4,514,829 4,420,525 4,425,751
- 100,000 120,000
590,283 600,000 559,584
19,216 60,000 58,752
73,932 70,000 42,805
683,431 830,000 781,141
4,827,409 4,280,792 4,843,631
4,827,409 4,280,792 4,843,631

Page 4




Tauranga Boys College

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Government Grants

Locally Raised Funds

International Students

Goods and Services Tax (net)

Payments to Employees

Payments to Suppliers

Cyclical Maintenance Payments in the year
Interest Paid

Interest Received

2017

Note Actual
$

3,794,954
2,181,759
994,787
13,613
(2,399,974)
(3,464,761)
(50,217)
(40,660)
55,053

2017
Budget
(Unaudited)
$

3,701,694
901,786
1,023,935
30,000
(2,246 472)
(2,608,596)

(62,600)
75,000

2016

Actual
$

3,777,845
2,240,905
645,120
38,208
(2,562,198)
(3,863,890)

(10,597)
83,748

Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sale of PPE (and Intangibles)
Purchase of PPE (and Intangibles)
Purchase of Investments

Proceeds from Sale of Investments

Net cash from / (to) the Investing Activities

Cash flows from Financing Activities
Furniture and Equipment Grant

Finance Lease Payments

Painting contract payments

Loans Received/ Repayment of Loans

Funds Administered on Behalf of Third Parties
Funds Held for Capital Works Projects

Net cash from Financing Activities

e

4,568 - 21
(706,896)  (1,120,525) (753,369)
(40,000) (500,000) 340,000
(742,328)  (1,620,525) (413,348)
(89,819) (160,000) (108,178)
(39,536) (40,000) (47,033)
(20,000) (40,000) (20,000)
133,341 304,000 170,445
(16,014) 64,000 (4,766)

—

9 935,998

1,143,045

The statement of cash flows records only those cash flows directly within the control of the School. This means centrally funded
teachers' salaries and the use of land and buildings grant and expense have been exciuded.

Tauranga Boys College Annual Report and Financial Statements
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Tauranga Boys College

Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Statement of Accounting Policies
For the year ended 31 December 2017

a) Reporting Entity

Tauranga Boys College (the School) is a Crown entity as specified in the Crown Entities Act 2004 and a school as described in
the Education Act 1989. The Board of Trustees (the Board) is of the view that the School is a public benefit entity for financial
reporting purposes.

b) Basis of Preparation

Reporting Period

The financial reports have been prepared for the period 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017 and in accordance
with the requirements of the Public Finance Act 1989.

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounting policies have been consistently
applied throughout the period.

Financial Reporting Standards Applied

The Education Act 1989 requires the School, as a Crown entity, to prepare financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practice. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
practice in New Zealand, applying Public Sector Public Benefit Entity (PBE) Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime as
appropriate to public benefit entities that qualify for Tier 2 reporting. The school is considered a Public Benefit Entity as it meets
the criteria specified as “having a primary objective to provide goods and/or services for community or social benefit and where
any equity has been provided with a view to supporting that primary objective rather than for financial return to equity holders”.

PBE Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime
The School qualifies for Tier 2 as the school is not publicly accountable and is not considered large as it falls below the
expenditure thresholid of $30 million per year. All relevant reduced disclosure concessions have been taken.

Measurement Base
The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise noted in a specific
accounting policy.

Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, rounded to the nearest dollar.

Specific Accounting Policies
The accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.

Critical Accounting Estimates And Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Page 6
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Useful lives of property, plant and equipment ; y
The School reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting datexThe Sckdol
believes that the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and equipment as disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policies
are appropriate to the nature of the property, plant and equipment at reporting date. Property, plant and equipment is disclosed at
note 13.

Critical Judgements in applying accounting policies
Management has exercised the following critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

Classification of leases

The School reviews the details of lease agreements at the end of each reporting date. The School believes the classification of
each lease as either operation or finance is appropriate and reflects the nature of the agreement in place. Finance leases are
disclosed at note 20.

Recognition of grants

The School reviews the grants monies received at the end of each reporting period and whether any require a provision to
carryforward amounts unspent. The School believes all grants received have been appropriately recognised as a liability if
required. Government grants are disclosed at note 2.

c¢) Revenue Recognition

Government Grants
The school receives funding from the Ministry of Education. The following are the main types of funding that the School receives;

Operational grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, which is in the year that the funding is
received.

Teachers salaries grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding in the salary period they relate
to. The grants are not received in cash by the School and are paid directly to teachers by the Ministry of Education.

Other Grants

Other grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, unless there are unfulfilled conditions
attached to the grant, in which case the amount relating to the unfulfilled conditions is recognised as a fiability and reieased to
revenue as the conditions are fulfilled.

Donations, Gifts and Bequests
Donations, gifts and bequests are recorded as revenue when their receipt is formally acknowledged by the School.

Interest Revenue ' :
Interest Revenue earned on cash and cash equivalents and investments is recorded as revenue in the period it is earned.

d) Use of Land and Buildings Expense

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown and managed by the Ministry of Education on behalf of the
Crown. The School's use of the land and buildings as occupant is based on a property occupancy document as gazetted by the
Ministry. The expense is based on an assumed market rental yield on the value of land and buildings as used for rating purposes.
This is a non-cash expense that is offset by a non-cash grant from the Ministry.

e) Operating Lease Payments
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense on a straight
line basis over the term of the lease.

f) Finance Lease Payments
Finance lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated to each period during the lease term on an effective interest basis.

g) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of 90 days or less, and bank overdrafts. The carrying amount of cash and cash
equivalents represent fair value.

Page 7
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h) Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable represents items that the School has issued invoices for or accrued for, but has not received payment for at
year end. Receivables are initially recorded at fair value and subsequently recorded at the amount the School realistically expects
to receive. A receivable is considered uncollectable where there is objective evidence the School will not be able to collect alt
amounts due. The amount that is uncollectable (the provision for uncollectibility) is the difference between the amount due and
the present value of the amounts expected to be collected.

i} Inventories

Inventories are consumable items held for sale and comprise of stationery and school uniforms. They are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a first in, first out basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of activities less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Any write down from cost to net realisable
value is recorded as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense in the period of the write down.

j) Investments

Bank term deposits for periods exceeding 90 days are classified as investments and are initially measured at the amount
invested. Interest is subsequently accrued and added to the investment balance. After initial recognition bank term deposits are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less impairment.

The School has met the requirements under section 28 of schedule 6 of the Education Act 1989 in relation to the acquisition of
investment securities.

k) Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and buildings owned by the Crown are excluded from these financial statements. The Board’s use of the land and buildings
as ‘occupant’ is based on a property occupancy document.

Improvements to buildings owned by the Crown are recorded at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets, fair value at the date of receipt, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost or fair value as the case may be, includes those costs that relate directly
to bringing the asset to the location where it will be used and making sure it is in the appropriate condition for its intended use.

Property, plant and equipment acquired with individual values under $1,000 are not capitalised, they are recognised as an
expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Gains and losses on disposals (i.e. sold or given away) are determined by comparing the proceeds received with the carrying
amounts (i.e. the book value). The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Leased Assets

Leases where the School assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. The
assets acquired by way of finance lease are measured at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of
the minimum lease payments at inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Leased assets and
corresponding liability are recognised in the Statement of Financial Position and leased assets are depreciated over the period
the School is expected to benefit from their use or over the term of the lease.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment except for library resources are depreciated over their estimated useful lives on a straight line
basis. Library resources are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. Depreciation of all assets is reported in the Statement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

The estimated useful lives of the assets are:

Building improvements to Crown Owned Assets 10-75 years

Furniture and equipment 10-15 years

Information and communication technology 4-5 years

Motor vehicles 5 years

Textbooks 3 years \ TAURANGA
Leased assets held under a Finance Lease 4 years \ AUDIT
Library resources 12.5% Diminishing value \

Page 8
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I) Intangible Assets

Software costs

Computer software acquired by the School are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the
specific software. Costs associated with subsequent maintenance or licensing of software are recognised as an expense in the
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense when incurred.

Computer software licences with individual values under $1,500 are not capitalised, they are recognised as an expense in the
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense when incurred.

Computer software that the school receives from the Ministry of Education is normally acquired through a non-exchange
transaction and is not of a material amount. It's fair value can be assessed at time of acquisition if no other methods lead to a fair
value determination. Computer software purchased directly from suppliers at market rates are considered exchange transactions
and the fair value is the amount paid for the software.

The carrying value of software is amortised on a straight line basis over its useful life. The useful life of software is estimated as
three years. The amortisation charge for each period and any impairment loss is recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive
Revenue and Expense.

m) Impairment of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets
The school does not hold any cash generating assets. Assets are considered cash generating where their primary objective is to
generate a commercial return.

Non cash generating assets

Property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets held at cost that have a finite useful life are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount. The recoverable
service amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Value in use is determined using an approach based on either a depreciated replacement cost approach, restoration cost
approach, or a service units approach. The most appropriate approach used to measure value in use depends on the nature of
the impairment and availability of information.

If an asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount, the asset is regarded as impaired and the carrying amount
is written down to the recoverable amount. The total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

n) Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the Schoo! prior to the end of the financial year which
are unpaid. Accounts Payable are recorded at the amount of cash required to settle those liabilities. The amounts are unsecured
and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

o) Employee Entitlements

Short-term employee entitlements

Employee benefits that are due to be settled within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee

renders the related service are measured based on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay.

These include salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, annual leave earned to but not yet taken at balance date.

Long-term employee entitlements

Employee benefits that are due to be settied beyond 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the
related service, such as long service leave and retirement gratuities, have been calculated on an actuarial basis. The calculations
are based on:

« likely future entitlements accruing to staff, based on years of service, years to entitliement, the likelihood that staff will reach the
point of entitlement, and contractual entitlement information; and

- the present value of the estimated future cash flows.
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p) Revenue Received in Advance
Revenue received in advance relates to fees received from international students where there are unfulfilled obligations for the
School to provide services in the future. The fees are recorded as revenue as the obligations are fulfilled and the fees earned.

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the refund of unearned fees in relation to international students, should the Schooi be
unable to provide the services to which they relate.

q) Funds Held in Trust

Funds are held in trust where they have been received by the School for a specified purpose, or are being held on behalf of a
third party and these transactions are not recorded in the Statement of Revenue and Expense. The School holds sufficient funds
to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose at any time.

r) Shared Funds

Shared Funds are held on behalf of a cluster of participating schools as agreed with the Ministry of Education. The cluster of
schools operate activities outside of school control. These amounts are not recorded in the Statement of Revenue and Expense.
The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose.

s) Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown, and is vested in the Ministry. The Ministry has gazetted a
property occupancy document that sets out the Board’s property maintenance responsibilities. The Board is responsible for
maintaining the land, buildings and other facilities on the School site in a state of good order and repair.

Cyclical maintenance, which involves painting the interior and exterior of the School, makes up the most significant part of the
Board’s responsibilities outside day-to-day maintenance. The provision for cyclical maintenance represents the obligation the
Board has to the Ministry and is based on the Board's ten year property plan (10YPP).

t) Financial Assets and Liabilities

The School's financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and investments. All of these financial
assets, except for investments that are shares, are categorised as "loans and receivables” for accounting purposes in
accordance with financial reporting standards.

The School’s financial liabilities comprise accounts payable, borrowings, finance lease liability, and painting contract liability. All of
these financial liabilities are categorised as “financial liabilities measured at amortised cost” for accounting purposes in
accordance with financial reporting standards.

u) Borrowings
Borrowings are recognised at the amount borrowed. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the School has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance date.

v) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis, with the exception of accounts receivable and accounts
payable which are stated as GST inclusive.

The net amount of GST paid to, or received from, the IRD, including the GST relating to investing and financing activities, is
classified as a net operating cash flow in the statements of cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

w) Budget Figures
The budget figures are extracted from the School budget that was approved by the Board at the start of the year.

x) Services received in-kind
From time to time the School receives services in-kind, including the time of volunteers. The School has elected not to recognise
services received in kind in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

TAURANGA
AUDIT
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2017 2017

2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Operational grants 3,341,952 3,352,497 3,310,387
Teachers' salaries grants ' 10,186,252 9,430,000 9,429,131
Use of Land and Buildings grants 2,138,154 2,000,000 1,936,209
Resource teachers learning and behaviour grants 22,665 21,700 18,500
Other MoE Grants . 207,389 166,245 225,232
Other government grants 222,948 161,252 223,726

16,119,360 15,131,694 15,143,185

Local funds raised within the School's community are made up of:

2017 2017 2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
Revenue $ $ $
Donations 313,337 150,000 220,090
Fundraising 45,600 91,500 43,283
Bequests - - -
Other revenue 196,600 177,568 175,890
Trading 203,227 48,300 221,802
Activities 1,166,426 257,011 1,081,009
Curriculum Recoveries 249,991 257,407 308,115 4
2,175,181 981,786 2,050,189
Expenses
Activities 951,298 56,044 822,181
Trading 173,901 - 187,207
Fundraising (costs of raising funds)
1,125,199 56,044 1,009,388
Surplus for the year Locally raised funds 1,049,982 925,742 1,040,801

2017

2017 2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
Number Number Number
International Student Roll /
2017 2017 2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
Revenue $ $ $
International student fees 798,322 823,935 690,407
Expenses
Advertising 123,175 83,000 96,593
Commissions 91,523 82,500 78,390
Recruitment 4,052 3,000 3,519
International student levy 17,265 17,173 9,800
Employee Benefit - Salaries 90,327 172,000 60,007
Other Expenses o 35,299 34,100 30,174
361,641 391,773 278,483
Surplus for the year International Students’ 436,681 432,162 411,924
Page 11
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2017

T2017

2016

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $

Curricular 863,874 967,098 978,872
Equipment repairs 20,997 119,485 45,563
Information and communication technology 23,891 25,300 -
Extra-curricular activities 304,971 260,326 254,374
Library resources 14,911 13,170 9,352
Employee benefits - salaries 10,922,988 10,058,500 10,275,786
Resource/attached teacher costs 92,808 82,600 85,664
Staff development 16,459 27,000 20,958

12,260,899 11,553,479 11,670,569

17 .

2017

2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Audit Fee 10,211 10,000 7,676
Board of Trustees Fees 7,120 5,000 4,440
Board of Trustees Expenses 46,317 42,600 46,637
Communication 46,270 53,500 29,056
Consumables 24,766 43,600 46,569
Operating Lease 9,814 41,100 44 319
Legal Fees 4,359 11,000 32,022
Other 58,064 70,000 62,647
Employee Benefits - Salaries 1,126,401 1,091,972 1,080,183
insurance 44 978 28,000 40,485
Service Providers, Contractors and Consultancy 62,428 5,100 14,599

1,440,728 1,401,872 1,408,633

" 201

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Caretaking and Cleaning Consumables 78,629 60,000 67,050
Consultancy and Contract Services 5,833 - -
Cyclical Maintenance Expense 79,713 80,000 106,053
Grounds 68,089 78,000 129,849
Heat, Light and Water 184,934 157,000 156,495
Rates 15,125 13,400 15,762
Repairs and Maintenance 193,246 179,500 182,758
Use of Land and Buildings 2,138,154 2,000,000 1,936,209
Security 27,277 20,000 25,660
Employee Benefits - Salaries 446,706 454,000 489,920

3,237,706 3,041,900 3,109,756

The use of land and buildings figure represents 8% of the school’s total property value. This is used as a 'proxy’ for the market rental
of the property. Property values are established as part of the nation-wide revaluation exercise that is conducted every 30 June for

the Ministry of Education’s year-end reporting purposes.
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2017 2017 2016

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Buildings 97,153 100,000 66,641
Furniture and Equipment 295,267 300,000 304,630
Information and Communication Technology 157,547 150,000 154,594
Motor Vehicles 28,599 30,000 36,695
Textbooks 12,185 10,000 13,628
Leased Assets 90,892 90,000 8,983
Library Resources 9,888 10,000 117,968
691,531 690,000 703,139

2017 " 2017 2016

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Cash on Hand
Bank Current Account 283,859 101,267 326,313
Bank Call Account 978,352 300,000 609,685
Cash equivalents and bank overdraft for Cash Flow Statement 1,262,211 401,267 035,998

" 2017 2017 2016

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Receivables 123,624 130,000 91,842
Interest Receivable 27,000 20,000 21,000
Teacher Salaries Grant Receivable 678,481 900,000 597,470
829,105 1,050,000 710,312
Receivables from Exchange Transactions 150,624 150,000 1 12,842
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions 678,481 900,000 597,470
829,105 1,050,000 710,312

72017 2017 2016

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Stationery 17,406 20,000 17,185
School Uniforms 125,324 140,000 146,708
142,730 160,000 163,893

The School's investment activities are classified as follows:

2017 2017 2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
Current Asset $ $ $

Short-term Bank Deposits 1,390,000 1,400,000 1,350,000
TAURANGA
AUDIT
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Opening

Balance (NBV)  Additions Disposals Impairment  Depreciation  Total (NBV)
2017 $ $ $ $ $ $
Buildings 2,825,219 248,075 (97,153) 2,976,141
Furniture and Equipment 877,434 214,375 (163) (295,267) 796,379
Information and Communication 431,367 213,111 (8,945) (157,547) 477,986
Motor Vehicles 87,389 - (28,599) 58,790
Textbooks 13,738 11,725 (12,185) 13,278
Leased Assets 123,879 90,055 (90,892) 123,042
Library Resources 62,882 21,300 (5,081) (9,888) 69,213
Balance at 31 December 2017 4,421,908 798,641 (14,189) - (691,531) 4,514,829

Cost or Accumulated  Net Book
Valuation  Depreciation Value
2017 $ $ $
Land - -
Buildings 4,331,899 (1,355,758) 2,976,141
Building Improvements -
Furniture and Equipment 5,621,631 (4,725,252) 796,379
information and Communication 1,615,001 (1,0387,015) 477,986
Motor Vehicles 305,249 (246,459) 58,790
Textbooks 36,557 (23,279) 13,278
L eased Assets 331,902 (208,860) 123,042
Library Resources 145,274 (76,061) 69,213
Balance at 31 December 2017 12,187,513 (7,672,684) 4,514,829
The net carrying value of equipment held under a finance lease is  $123,041 (2016: $123,879)
Opening

Balance (NBV)  Additions Disposals impairment  Depreciation  Total (NBV)
2016 $ $ $ $ $ $
Buildings 2,760,431 131,429 - - (66,641) 2,825,219
Furniture and Equipment 905,918 129,254 (260) - (270,384) 764,528
Information and Communication 315,291 432,529 (14,706) - 544,273
Technology (188,841)
Motor Vehicles 86,594 37,490 - A - (36,695) 87,389
Textbooks 10,986 16,380 - - (13,628) 13,738
Leased Assets - 241,847 - - (117,968) 123,879
Library Resources 56,627 18,203 (2,965) - (8,983) 62,882
Balance at 31 December 2016 4,135,847 1,007,132 (17,931) - (703,140) 4,421,908

Cost or Accumulated  Net Book
Valuation  Depreciation Vaiue
2016 $ $ $
Buildings 4,083,824 (1,258,605) 2,825,219
Furniture and Equipment 3,676,455 (2,911,927) 764,528
Information and Communication Technology o 2,993,996 (2,449,723) 544,273
Motor Vehicles - - 305,249 (217,860) 87,389
Textbooks 40,883 (27,145) 13,738
Leased Assets 241,847 (117,968) 123,879
Library Resources 134,872 (71,990) 62,882
Balance at 31 December 2016 11,477,126 (7,055,218) 4,421,908
Page 14
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The School's Intangible Assets are made up of acquired computer software.

2017
Cost
Intangible Assets (Cost)
Balance at 31 December 2017

Accumulated Amortisation
Intangible Assets (Amortisation for the year)

Balance at 31 December 2017

Net Book Value at 31 December 2017
2016

Cost

Intangible Assets

Balance at 31 December 2016

Accumulated Amortisation
Intangible Assets (Amortisation for the year)

Balance at 31 December 2016
Net Book Value at_31 December 2016

Operating creditors

Accruals

Employee Entitlements - salaries
Employee Entitlements - leave accrual

Payabies for Exchange Transactions

Opening  Additions Disposals impairment Closing
$ $ $ $ $
95,350 - - - 95,350
95,350 - - - 95,350
91,507 3,843 - - 95,350
91,507 3,843 - - 95,350
Opening  Additions Disposals Impairment Closing
$ $ $ $ $
95,350 - - - 95,350
95,350 - - - 95,350
70,747 20,760 - - 91,507
70,747 20,760 - - 91,507
3,843

Payables for Non-exchange Transactions - Taxes Payable (PAYE and Rates)

The carrying value of payables approximates their fair value.
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2017 2016

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
319,489 250,000 244 154
165,833 500,000 96,430
680,124 600,000 599,762
11,464 - 10,619
1,176,910 1,350,000 950,965
1,122,694 1,350,000 906,415
54,2186 44,550
1,176,910 1,350,000 950,965
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2017 2016

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Due in One Year 120,000 20,000 20,000
Due Beyond One Year - 100,000 120,000
120,000 120,000 140,000

The school has borrowings at 31 December 2017 of $120,000 (31 December 2016 $140,000). The Board raised to loans to help
pay for the cost of the Sports House in 2008. The Tauranga Boys College Charitable Trust balance owing at 31 December is
$20,000 (2016 $40,000), interest is 9% per annum and is paid quarterly, principal of $20,000 is repaid annually in December. The

Titans Trust loaned $100,000, no repayments are required, interest is 20% payable monthly. The loans are unsecured. On 22 May
2018 the loan from Titans Trust was repaid in fuil.

2017 2017 2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
International Student Fees 582,622 600,000 386,157
Other 265,970 - 227,610
848,592 600,000 613,767

il

2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Provision at the Start of the Year 592,264 592,264 520,541
Increase to the Provision During the Year 79,713 80,000 106,053
Use of the Provision During the Year (50,217) (30,280) (34,330)
Provision at the End of the Year 621,760 641,984 592,264
Cyclical Maintenance - Current 31,477 40,000 32,680
Cyclical Maintenance - Term 590,283 600,000 559,584
621,760 640,000 592,264

2017 2017 2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Current Liability 67,353 67,000 67,353
Non Current Liability 19,216 60,000 58,752
86,569 127,000 126,105

In 2012 the Board signed an agreement with Programmed Maintenance Services Ltd (the contractor) for an agreed programme of
work covering a seven year period. The programme provides for an interior and exterior repaint of the Ministry owned buildings in
2013, with regular maintenance in subsequent years. The agreement has an annual commitment of $67,353. The liability is the
best estimate of the actual amount of work performed by the contractor for which the contractor has not been paid at balance sheet
date. The liability has not been adjusted for inflation and the effect of the time value of money.
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The School has entered into a number of finance lease agreements for computers and other ICT equipment. Minimum lease
payments payable:

© 2017 2017 2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
No Later than One Year 59,973 70,000 90,864
Later than One Year and no Later than Five Years 73,932 70,000 42,805
Later than Five Years - - -
133,905 140,000 133,669

T 2017 2017 2016

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Funds Held in Trust on Behalf of Third Parties - Current 393,983 300,000 298,963
Funds Held in Trust on Behalf of Third Parties - Non-current - - -
393,983 300,000 298,963

These funds are held in trust for International Students who have paid in advance for 2018 homestay.

The School had no capital works projects in 2017.

BOT
Contribution/
Opening Receipts (Write-off to Closing
2016 Balances from MoE Payments R&M) Balances
$ $ $ $
5YA Stage 2 completed (220,759) 293,664 94,827 21,922 -
Totals (220,759) 293,664 94,827 21,922 -
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Tauranga Boys College is the lead school and holds funds on behalf of the Tauranga Peninsula COL cluster, a group of ten schools
funded by the Ministry of Education to share teaching expertise and resources across schools and age levels to improve student

2017 2017 2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Funds Held at Beginning of the Year 4,185 - -
Funds Received from Cluster Members 33,052 4,000 7,000
Funds Received from MoE 17,275 - 1,000
Funds Spent on Behalf of the Cluster (12,008) - (3,815)
Funds Held at Year End 42,506 4,000 4,185

These assets and liabilities form part of the school's assets and liabilities and are presented on the school's statement of financial
position.

Current Assets
Cash at bank 42,508 4,000 4,185

Non Current Assets
Property Plant and Equipment - - -

Current Liabilities
Operating Creditors - - -

Non Current Liabilities
Borrowings - - -

Equity ‘ 42,506 4,000 7,185

The School is a controlled entity of the Crown, and the Crown provides the major source of revenue to the school. The school enters
into transactions with other entities also controiled by the Crown, such as government departments, state-owned enterprises and
other Crown entities. Transactions with these entities are not disclosed as they occur on terms and conditions no more or less
favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have adopted if dealing with that entity at arm’s length.

Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are within a normal supplier or
client/recipient relationship on terms and condition no more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school
would have adopted in dealing with the party at arm’s length in the same circumstances. Further, transactions with other
government agencies (for example, Government departments and Crown entities) are not disclosed as related party transactions
when they are consistent with the normal operating arrangements between government agencies and undertaken on the normal
terms and conditions for such transactions.

TAURANGA
AUDIT
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Key management personnel compensation

Key management personnel of the School include all trustees of the Board, Principal, Deputy Principals and Heads of Departments.

2017 2016
Actual Actual
$ $

Board Members

Remuneration 4,440
Full-time equivalent members 0.12
Leadership Team

Remuneration 2,430,591 2,356,602
Fuli-time equivalent members 24 26
Total key management personnel remuneration 2,437,711 2,361,042
Total full-time equivalent personnel ‘ 24.12 26.12

The full time equivalent for Board members has been determined based on attendance at Board meetings, Committee meetings
and for other obligations of the Board, such as stand downs and suspensions, plus the estimated time for Board members to
prepare for meetings.

Principal
The total value of remuneration paid or payable to the Principal was in the following bands: .
2017 2016
Actual Actual
Salaries and Other Short-term Employee Benefits: $000 $000
Salary and Other Payments 190-200 190-200
Benefits and Other Emoluments 20-30 9-10
Termination Benefits - ’ -
Other Employees
The number of other employees with remuneration greater than $100,000 was in the following bands:
Remuneration 2017 2016
$000 FTE Number FTE Number
120-130 1.00 1.00
110-120 2.00 2.00
100-110 1.00
4.00 3.00

The disclosure for 'Other Employees' does not include remuneration of the Principal.

There are no contingent liabilities and no contingent assets as at 31 December 2017 (Contingent liabilities and assets at 31
December 2016: nil).
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(a) Capital Commitments

Capital commitments at 31 December 2017 NIL (2016 NIL)

(b) Operating Commitments

As at 31 December 2017 the Board has entered into the following contracts:

(a) operating lease of a vehicle;

2017 2016
Actual Actual
$ $
No later than One Year 715 8,580
Later than One Year and No Later than Five Years - 715
Later than Five Years - -
715 9,295

The School's capital is its equity and comprises capital contributions from the Ministry of Education for property, plant and
equipment and accumulated surpluses and deficits. The School does not actively manage capital but attempts to ensure that
income exceeds spending in most years. Although deficits can arise as planned in particular years, they are offset by planned
surpluses in previous years or ensuing years.

The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities in each of the financial instrument categories are as follows:

Loans and receivables

2017 2017 2016
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actuai
$ $ $
Cash and Cash Equivalents _ ] 1,262,211 401,267 935,998
Receivables ) 829,105 1,050,000 710,312
Investments - Term Deposits 1,390,000 1,400,000 1,350,000
Total Loans and Receivables 3,481,316 2,851,267 2,996,310
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Payables v : 1,122,694 1,350,000 906,415
Borrowings - Loans 120,000 120,000 140,000
Finance Leases 133,905 140,000 133,669
Painting Contract Liability 86,569 127,000 126,105
Total Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost 1,463,168 1,737,000 1,306,189

The School was awarded $4.5m from MOE for extra classrooms to be buiit. Scoping and design work is currently underway.
Construction is not expected to commence until 2019.

On 22 May 2018, after relevant Board approval, the loan of $100,000 from Titans Trust was repaid in full.

There were no other significant events after the balance date that impact these financial statements.
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New Zealand

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE READERS OF TAURANGA BOYS COLLEGE’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Tauranga Boys College (the School). The Auditor-General has
appointed me, Fraser Lellman, using the staff and resources of BDO Tauranga, to carry out the audit
of the financial statements of the School on his behalf.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the School on pages 2 to 20, that comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2017, the statement of comprehensive revenue and expense,
statement of changes in net assets/equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended on that '
date, and the notes to the financial statements that include accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion the financial statements ofﬁhe School:

® present fairly, in all material respects:
o its financial position as at 31 December 2017; and
o its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and
o comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand in accordance with PBE

Accounting Standards (PBE IPSAS) Reduced Disclosure Regime.

Our audit was completed on 11 June 2018. This is the date at which our opinion is expressed.

The basis for our opinion is explained below. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the Board of
Trustees and our responsibilities relating to the financial statements, we comment on other
information, and we explain our independence.

Titans Trust Loan

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 16 of the financial statements. In 2008 the
Tauranga Boys’ College Titans Sports Council Trust (the Titans Trust) loaned the school $100,000 at
an interest rate of 20% per annum. That interest rate is significantly higher than would have been
charged on a bank loan. The Titans Trust has close links to the School, but is independent of the
school and is not a public entity. The school made no repayments of the principal of the loan until 22

May 2018 when the loan was repaid in full.
Basis for our opinion

We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, which
incorporate the Professional and Ethical Standards and the International Standards on Auditing (New
Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Responsibilities of the auditor section of our report.

We have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

PARTNERS:  Fraser Lellman ca Kenneth Brown ca Janine Hellyer ca Jenny Lee ca
Donna Kemp cA Paul Manning ca

BDO New Zealand Ltd, a New Zealand limited lability company, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guargntee, ar.\d forms
part of the international BDO network of independent member firms. BDO New Zealand is a national association of independent member firms which operate

as separate legal entities.




Responsibilities of the Board of Trustees for the financial statements

The Board of Trustees is responsible on behalf of the School for preparing financial statements that
are fairly presented and that comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand. The
Board of Trustees is responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to enable it to
prepare financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Trustees is responsible on behalf of the School for
assessing the School's ability to continue as a going concern. The Board of Trustees is also
responsible for disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting, unless there is an intention to close or merge the School, or there is no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Trustees’ responsibilities arise from the Education Act 1989.
Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a
whole, are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit carried out in
accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts or disclosures, and can arise
from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of readers taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

For the budget information reported in the financial statements, our procedures were limited to
checking that the information agreed to the School's approved budget.

We did not evaluate the security and controls over the electronic publication of the financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Also:

e We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° We obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

° We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Trustees.

o We conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by
the Board of Trustees and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
School's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.




However, future events or conditions may cause the School to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e We assess the risk of material misstatement arising from the Novopay payroll system, which
may still contain errors. As a result, we carried out procedures to minimise the risk of material
errors arising from the system that, in our judgement, would likely influence readers’ overall
understanding of the financial statements.

We communicate with the Board of Trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Our responsibilities arises from the Public Audit Act 2001.

Other information

e

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in pages 1 to 15 of the Analysis of Variance, the Kiwi Sport Statement, the list of
Trustees and Statement of Responsibility which form part of the Annual Report, but does not include
the financial statements, and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information. In doing so, we consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on our work, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

We did not evaluate the security and controls over the electronic publication of the financial
statements.

Independence

We are independent of the School in accordance with the independence requirements of the Auditor-
General’'s Auditing Standards, which incorporate the independence requirements of Professional and
Ethical Standard 1 (Revised): Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board.

Other than the audit, we have no relationship with or interests in the School.

Fraser Lellman

BDO Tauranga

On behalf of the Auditor-General
Tauranga, New Zealand




